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M<Mahon, James S. esq. Garden ville,
Malone, William, vintner 9l. 5s.
itan Police Station
Moloney, Mr. Edwia William, finance
broker and house agent, Garden
lodge 121
Mount Sackville Convent—Rev. Mother
Gabriel, superioress,
Mullingar Hotel—XKeys, Mrs. 251.
Nolan, Rev. J. c.C. Hibernian-ter. 12I.
Palmer. Mrs. Hillview ol.
Patton, Sergt. W. D.M.P.
Peat, Mrs. A. general warehouse, 191
and 127,
Pheeniz Park Distillery— The Distillers’
Co. (1td.), whiskey distillers, 400/.
Powell, Mr. George, Glenburnie
Purefoy, Rev. A. D."The Rectory 421
Saunders, Miss Mary, New Holland
iron
Smyth, Mr, P. D.M.P. 7.
St. Joseph's convent, Mount Sackville
Sus-PosT OFricE—Miss Margt. Fitz-
patrick, sub-postmistress
Tracy, Wm. esq. Riverside house, 201.
‘Wilde, Captain W. Sunnybank
Williamson, Mr. J. Clayton-terrace

SOUTH SIDE.
A WaALL LETTEB-BoX at Palmerstown

Anderson, J. relieving officer, Moun-
tain view

Boundary villa—vacant 7l

Dispensary for Palmerstown District—
Dr. A. D. Clinch, medical officer

Dockeray, Dr. Culmore

Duffy, Mrs, provision dealer

206l. | Mackey, Mr. John, Orchard lodge

Godley, Mrs. Fonthill

Handcock, Miss, Ashview 281,

Harmsworth, Sir A. Sunnybank, 171

Healy, Timothy M. esq. £.C. M.P, bar.
Glenaulin

Hitcheock, John A. esq. Fonthill, and
14 South Anne-street

Maycoek, Mr. Geo. Sabine-ter. 15.

M‘Mahon, Mr. William

Mongan, Mr. J. Sabine-terrace, 12

Montenotte, Quarryvale—vacant,

Murphy, Mrs. St. Laurence

Prole, Mr. R. J. Clayton-terrace

Royal Irish Constabulary Station —
F. Cullen, sergeant in charge 8l

Raussell, M, F.B.c.s.1. medical officer
for Chapelizod and Golden-bridge
districts

Spendlove, Mr. R. Belgrove

Stewart Institution for Lunatics, Pal-
merstown house

Wade, Mr. S. Park view-ter. 4l. 5s.

Walker, Thomas, Kildare tavern

Walker, T. grocer, wine and spirit
merchant. Bridge Inn.

| Warner, Mr C. W. Clayton-terrace

Wilson, Wm. esq. King's house 45/.

Ballyfermot.
SOUTH SIDE.

P, of Ballyfermot.— Uppércross B.
Blanchfield, Mr. Jno. Ballyfermot ho.
Coughlan, T. esq. Whitecross
Echlin, Thomas, esq. Coalpark house
Flood, Mr. Michael, Stone house, and

Foz-and-Geese
Geraghty, Mr. P.

COUNTY DUBLIN DIRECTORY.

Murray, James, vintner, Ballyfermot
dridge

0’Meara, Mrs, The Grange

Spring, Henry Richard, esq. Johus.

town house
Hibernia-terrace.
NORTH SIDE,
Chapelizod.
1 Nolan, Rev. J. c.C. 121,
‘12 Campbell, Mrs. 121,
3 Marsh, Mrs 61,
4 Gillespie, Mr, Wm. Ord. Survey 6.
Masterson, Sergt. J. 7.
Knockmaroon-hill.

P. of Castleknook.—Castleknock B.
Doyle, M. J. grocer, Strawberry beds
Ennis, Luke, vintner, Strawberry beds
Guinness, Hon. Ernest, Glenmaroon,

961,
Mardyke Mills—vacant
Scully, Mrs. Strawberry beds
Vincent, Mr. Knockmaroon cottage
White, Mr. J. Glenville
Williams, Mrs. vintner, Strawberry hall
Wynne, Mr. John, Knockmaroon park

gate

Road from EKncckmaroon-
hill to the Red Mills.
P. of Castleknock.—Castleknook B

St. Mary’s-terrace.

1 Dunbar, Mr, T, 10Z. 10s,
2 Hogan, Mr. T, 102. 10s.
3 Palmer, Mr, E, 91. 10s,
4 Powell, Mr, T, 97, 108

CLOGHRAN HUDDART-—see Fineras.

CLONDALKIN,

CLONDALKIN, an inland parish and village, partly in Newecastle, but chiefly in Uppercross barony, Dublin
county, 4? miles S.W. from Dublin, comprising an area of 4,777 acres, of which 44 are in the village. Population,

2,179 o

village, 470, inhabiting 88 houses.

1t is situated nearthe ninth lock of the Grand Canal, and close to

the line of the Great Southernand Western Railway, of which it isthe first station from Dublin. It wasanciently
named Cluain-Dolcan, and by the Danes Dun-awley. The village consistschiefly of one irregular street, of small
bat neatly built houses and cottages. The only public buildings are the Parish Church, a small plain modern
building, and a neat Roman Catholic Church. It has Almshouses for destitute widows, a Dorcas Institution,
Lying-in Hospital, and Dispensary,a Parochial and two National Schools, and a Constabulary Police Station.
The ancient round tower is the nearest structure of the kind to the metropolis, and is in good preservation. It
stands 100 feet high, and is 15 feet in diameter, covered with a conical roof of stone.

Archdale, Nicholas F, esq. 5.P. Clover
hill

Baldonnell house—vacant,

Barr, John, esq. Belview

Blackham, Chas. esq. Ballymount

Blackbam, Richard, esq., Ballymount

Brewer, Percy, ¢sq. Claremount

Burnside, Mrs. Towerville

Children’s Convalescent Home

Cheeverstown Estate

Church, Captain, Ellenfield

138, 10s.

Clinch, Dr. A J. St. Bridget’s ville,|

161. 10s.
CLONDALKIN CHUBRCE—Rev. Berkley
Bristow, D.D. rector, Glebe-house
Clondalkin Dispensary—A. J. Clinch,
L.B.C.8.1, L.A, medical officer
Clondalkin Monastery and Boarding
School attached—Rev, E. 0’Reilly,
chapl,; Rev.J. B, Byrne,superior

CLONDALEINROMANCATHOLICCHURCE
—Rev. James Baxter, ».7.; Rev.
Michael Traynor, c.c.

Convent, Presentation — Superioress,
Mrs. Cecilia Kelly

| Davis, Percy, esq. Mountain view

Dickingon, Cyril, eeq. St. Ronan’s

Dickson, H. esq., Belgard cottage

Donnelly {Thomas, itavern and prov.
stores, Grand Canal

Dowd, Bernard, esq., Newlands

Dowd, James, esq. Cappagh

Dowling, Mr. Patrick, Gallinstown

Dowling, William P, farmer

Dowling, Mrs. 31l.

Dunn, Mrs. Kilnamanagh house, 310L.

Farran, George, esq., Redcow,

Farran, Joseph, farmer, Robin Hood

Finlay, Colonel Henry T, esq. J.P.
Corkagh, 2601.

Flood, Michael, esq. Airfield, 351,
Flood, Messrs, brick and lime manu-
facturers & furmers, Fox £ Geese

Furlong, Mrs, grocer and prov. dealer

Grierson, P, H, esq Kilcarberry
Hanlon, Chris, farmer & lime burner
Hughes, Mr, Charles Wangor
Hughes, Mr. Robert Danesrath house,
111,
Jacob, Mr. Edward, 9l. 15s.
Kirkpatrick, L., esq. Bettyford
Lawlor, John J. esq. J.p. Irishtown
house
Lawrence, Capt. Orchard house, 851,
Lawrence, Lady, Belgard, 364l. 10s.
Lister, J. esq. paper mills, Killeer
M‘Causland, Hon. Mrs. Collinstown
house, 1602,
M‘Gann, Thomas,esq, Cappagh house
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M‘Kenna, Michael, esq. Wheatfield, Mullins, John Hawksby, esq. New | Smith, Joseph, esq. Neilstown

97L.
Mahood, John, esq. Brookside
Maloney, John, esq. Rockfield
Masterson, Mrs. Ballyowen
Matthews, Charles, esq. Ballymount
house
Moore, Mrs. Clonburris house

Morgan, Edward Mulcahy, esq. Lark-

field
Mulcahy, Morgan,
Larkfield

esq. barrister,

lands house
|O’Kelly, Robert, esq. M.D. Cheevers-
| town house
0'Toole, Thos. esq. Drimnagh lodge
RAamwway StarioNn—P. Delahunty,
i stationmaster 341,
| Ryves, Major Thomas J, (retired),
3.P. Moyle'park, 731. 10s.
ke, Laur. B. esq. Knockmitten,
2151,
331,

é Ror

i

| Sallypark—vacant,

Sus-Post OrricE—Mrs, E. Hegarty,
sub-postmistress

Tallon, Patrick, esq. Newlands villa

The Kynocks Paper Company, 607,

The Mill Company, Camac house

Tipping, H. J. esq. superindt. 6.P.0.
Ganoch lodge

Tutty, James, esq. Raheen house

Tynan, Miss, esq. Whitehall

Walsh, James, esq. J.P. Kingswood

Watson, Forbes, esq. Cappaghmore

" CLONSILLA—see CASTLERNOCK.

CLONSKEAGH (PemBroke TownNsaip).

CLONSKEAGH, a village in the parish of St. Mary’s, Donnybrook, barouy and county of Dublin,three miles 8. from
the General Post Office, Dublin, comprising an area of 68 acres. There is a male and female National school.

Population, 310, inhabiting 54 houses.

It is situated on the river Dodder, and on the road to Enniskerry.

It contains two hammer-smith iron works. The neighbourhood is studded with gentlemen's seats and villas,

the principal of which is Clonskeagh castle, the seat of Capt. Robert Wade Thompson.

Vergemount is a pretty

range of houses close to the village. Roebuck, a district half a mile further on, is covered withelegant mansions

and demesnes, of which the castle of that name, the seat of E. P. Westby, esq., is conspicuous.
less than half a mile to the right of Clonskeagh, in the parish of Milltown, Up

an area of 185 acres. Population 86

been erected, is situate at Temple-road, Rathmines, adjoining the Milltown railway station.

3, inhabiting 132 houses. The Char

Milltorwn is
percross barony, and comprises
ch of St. Philip, which has recently
There is a small

Roman Catholic Church. The Parish Chureh is situate at St. Mary’s, Simmonscourt, Donnybrook. Electric

trams run to Clonskeagh from Sackv
the Rathmines District Post Office.

Ashton, Thomas, blacksmith, 3l.10s.
Corless, Martin, dairy proprietor,
Richview farm
Cruise, Eliza, beer dealer
Dublin United Tramways depét—JIohn
Ryan, foreman
Franks, Thos. Cuth. esq. St, Brigid’s
@Griffin, Mathew, manager iron works
Henshaw, Thomas, & Co. Clonskeagh
iron works 50L.
Keogh, Bernard, sand contractor
0’Shea, Nicholas, grocer, tea, wine,
and spirit merchant—res, Clon-
skeagh house
Pitman, M. electrical engineer, The
Cottage—cfiice, 17 Cope-street
Thompson, Robert Wade, captain,
J.P. bar. Clonskeagh castle, 1741

Bird-avenue.
Archdall, Wm. S. esq. Ardnabel, 361
Brooks, E. Clive, esq. Oaklawn, 821
Ilarty, Sir Henry L. bart, J.Pr.

Casino 1141,
Robertson, Miss Alice, Gladswood, 937.

Classon's-bridge.

Township of Rathmines.
Meagher, P. H. vintner, The Dropping
Well, 181

Lambert, George, dairy, Riversdale
Timmins, Mrs. dairy, 21. 10s.

Clonskeagh-terrace.

1 Kenny, Mrs. Thomas, 131
2 Brennan, Mr, Michael, 131
8 Phillips, Mr, Arthur, 131,
4 O’Neill, Michael, carpeuter 131

131
131,

5 Moorehead, George, agent,
6 Flood, J. gardener.

ille-street via Leeson-street.

Connaught-place.

1 Mahon, Richard James Hartland,
J.P. surveyor, 6.P.o. late major
East Surrey Regiment

2 Gerrard, Edward, esq. 421,

3 Mack, Rev. Alfred W. Bradshaw,
chaplain, Royal Hospital for In-
curables, Donnybrook, 42!,

4 Hiffernan, Mrs. 421,

5 Esmond-White, lieut-col. Matthew,
Newlands

6 Griffin, Robert William, esq. A.m.
LL.D, 21,

» Griffin, John Percy G. esq.

,» Griffin, A. 8, Garney, +8g. A.B. T.C.D.

» Griffin, H. Grattan, esq. 421,

7 Murray, Miss 421

Militown.
£. Mulltown.— Uppercross B.

Three and a quarter miles from the
General Post Office, Dublin.
Aitchison, Miss, Violet lodge, 10. 10s.
Barlee, Arthur L.esq.,Elm bouse, 361,
Barlee, Wilfred L. esq. Elm house,

Barlee, George H. esq. Elm house

Boswell, Mrs. St. James’s, 1012,

Ryrne, Daniel, farmer, Mount Prospect
321,

.| Byrne, Miss, National school teacher,

9l. 10s.
Carolan, Patrick, mill stores, 8. 10s.
Courtney, Major D. C. Royal En-
gineers (retired), Nullamore, 837,
Culhane, John, esq. St. Andrew’s
Culhane, John F. esq. solicitor, St.
Andrew’s—office, 18 Bachelor’s-
walk
Dublin and South Eastern Rashway
Station—Joseph Anderson, sta-
tion master

There are four deliveries of lettersdaily from

|Dartry Dye Works, Dartry-road,
Rathmines, 5 South Anne-street,

! and 64 South Richmond-st.

| Edmondson, Thos. managing director,

The Dublin Laundry Co. (limited)
—res. Creevagh, Orwell park,
Rathgar, 852.
! Farrell, Hugh, carpenter
| Farrell, John, carpenter, 11. 5s.
| Grove house—vacant, 371.

" | Hackett, Thomas P, grocer, &c. Dew-

drop inn 21T,
| Hackett, Miss T. sub-postmistress,
Castle view, 161
| Henshaw, Mrs. St. Philip’s, 70l 15s.
| Kavanagh, Mr. Thomas, Rosy hill, 7%
iKlely, Miss, Garrymore cottage, 221,
| Leach, Ernest W. esq. Prospect house
i 251,
M‘Carton, Thomas, Olivemount, 221,
M‘Cleery, Mrs. Tinna Mullen
MiLLTrowN CHURCH, St, Philip’s, Tem-
ple-road, Rathmines—Rev. J. E,
Moffatt, M.p. incumbent—res. 1,
Palmerston villas, Rathmines
upper
Milltown Park Houseof Spiritual Ezer-
cises — Rev. William Henry, s.3.;
Rev. Joseph Tunney, s.3.; Rev.
E. Browne, s.3.; Rev, P. Finlay,s.J.;
Rev. Robert Kane, s8.3.; Rev.
Thomas Wheeler, #.5. ; Rev. Chas.
M‘Kenna, 8.3.; Rev. Jas. Forristal,
8.3.; Rev. Andw. Rorke, 5.J. ; Rev.
Wm. Kelly, 5.3. ; Rev. Wm. Flynn,
8.3.; Rev. Matthew Devitt, 8.J.;
Rev. Richard Rochford, 5.7, ; Rev.
William Hayden, s.J. 380L
Moss, Henry William, esg., Green-
mount, and 20 Temple-lane, 32I.
Moulds, John D. esq. Bawn house

-
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LUCAN.

COUNTY DUBLIN DIRECTORY.

LucaN, an inland town and parish in Newecastle barony, Dublin county, seven miles W. from Dublin,comprising

an area of 1,126 acres.

Population, 872.

It is partly the property

of the Colthurst Vesey family, and

partly the property of J. F. Shackleton, esq., who have purchased the Petty Canon lands from the

representatives of the late J. Ganon, esq.

The town is prettily

situated in a fertile vale, on the

banks of the River Liffey, which is here crossed by astone bridge of one arch, and consists of one wide angular
street of small but neat housesand cottages, many of which are let in summer to visitors and invalids. Its
public buildings are, the Parish Charch, a neat structure with a tower and spire, a large Roman Catholic
Church, a Sisters of Mercy Convent, a Wesleyan Methodist Church, and a Presbyterian Church and 2 Manse,
It has a Dispensary, a Lending Library, Church, Rectory, National Schools, and a Parochial Hall. Itisa
Chief Constabulary Police Station, and Petty Sessions are held every alternate Monday. In the grounds of
Weston Park and Leixlip Castle is the well-known and much-frequented waterfall, called the Salmon Leap,

which ists of a

of rocky ledges crossing the Liffey, over which the fish dart at one bound. It

forms a beautiful cascade, the picturesque effect of which is greatly increased by the rich and lofty wooded
banks of the river, and the adjoining tastefully embellished demesne of Leixlip Castle. The Lucan spa is much
frequented by visitors and invalids. A beautiful and capacious new hotel and sanitorium has been completed by

the “ Lucan Hydropathic Spa Co., Limited,” and is generally crowded with visitors.

way from Dublin, Couyngham-road, to Lucan.

There is an electric rail-

MAGISTRATES ATTENDING PETTY SESSIONS, every alternate Monday at 11 a.m.—Captain J. F. Tuthiii;
James W. Hill, esq.; Captain Charles Colthurst-Vesey; Richard G. Nash, esq.; Adam M‘Clelland, esq.;
John J. Lawlor, esq.; Frederick Wookey, esq.; Richard Shackleton, esq.; Major Hartley; Lord Annaly;
A. M. M‘Ennery, esq.; James Crozier, esq. J.P.; Colonel M. C. Hackett.

Abraham, G. F. esq. Esker
Alexander, George, esq. Backweston,
Leixlip, 2041, 15s.

Andrews, Mr. W,

Atkinson, R. esq. Ballyowen cottage,
1161.

Ballyowen house —vacant, 141. 10s.

Barr, The Misses, Roundhouse

Barr, Mr. Andrew, Ahaderrigg, 2241,

Barr Mr. Warner, Dodsburgh

Barr, Mr. Patrick, Finstown or Airlie,
155L.

Barry, W. esq. Hermitage park

Barry, Mrs. Bridge house

Clerk—@George A. Malley, esq.

Coyne, Miss, Beaumont, 182
Cromer, Mr. John, painter, decerator,

and builder 117,
Cromer, Mrs, The Mall
Cunningham, J. C. purveyor, 4
Crescent
Dempsey, C. ex-sergeant R.I.C.
Dempsey, Miss, confectioner
Dowd, Juseph, heer dealer 131
Dowd, Thomas, dealer 9l

Exley, George, painter and decorator
Fahey, Mr. Laurence, vintner, 131
Farrell, Mr, Chas, ex-head constable

B.LC. 71. 10s.

Barton, Hon, Mrs, Luttrellstown,| Fegan, Mrs. licensed house, 147, 10s
Clonsilla Foster, Rev. Thomas, Wesleyan min,

Beard, Miss, 8l Annadale

Behan, Mr. Thos. Finstown ag Fr n, Mr. W. H. The Mall, 8L

Bellaney, Mrs. Esker house, 2721.| Fullerton, Rev. A. The Manse

Bellaney, Ernest, esq. Gaffney, Mrs. P. Allenswood, 851.

Benson, Rev. Chas. The Vicarage 18l.| Gahan, Miss, restaurant, 101. 10s.

Berry, Arthur, esq. Esker lodge
Blackburn, Mr. J. Garden cottage
Blake, E. N. esq. 8.L.The Crescent,121.
Bobblett, John, esq. Cooldrinagh
house, 921. 15s.
Bolstor, Capt. C. H. Tubber cot. 761.
. Briscoe, H. esq. An Grianen
B Mrs, All q
Brian, Mr. Tobias, Ballyowen castle,
1171
Brookes, Terence, esq. St. Catherine’s,
Leixlip 2131,
Burke, Miss M, Lismore house
Burke, Mrs. Ellen, nurse
Burrell, Dr. St. Edmundsbury,
3511, 15s.
Campion, Thomas S. M.D, L.R.C.8.I,
The Crescent 181
Casey, Mrs. Esker, 371
Clarke, William F. esq. c.g. Esker
house, 1441,
Clery, Mr. James, Ballydowd
Colthurst-Vesey, Captain Chas. N.
J.p, Lucan house
Conlan, Mrs, M, Royal Armshotel, 18L.

Convent (Presentation) — Mrs, Lily
Joyce, superioress
County Dublin Golf Links Club,

Hermitage, Lucan —manager, W,
J, Lake.

Co-operative Stores—Martin Whelan,
manager

Gibson, Miss Selina, sub-postmistress,

81, 5s.
Giltrap, Samuel, grocer, victualler,
and draper
Giltrap, C. general store, 111
Gledhill, Mr. E.
Graham, Miss, dressmaker 121,

Graham, Mr, J. dealer

Greer, H. C. esq. D.L.R.1.C,

Hale, Mr. S, The Mall

Harrison, S. C, D. esq. The Mall
Hawe, Mrs. H. R. T. C. Lvy cottage
Hawthorn, Mrs. The Crescent 12L
Hayden, James, esq. Esker, south,

1012
Hendrick, John Keogh, esq. 173l
901. 10s.

Hickson,R. O’Brien, esq.The Crescent

Hill & Sons, woollen & tweed manuf.
& Blue Bell, Inchicore—James W,
Hill, 5.p. managing director—res.
Clanaboy 2251, 15s.

Holt, Mr. Benjamin

Hopkina, Miss, Griffin lodge

Jack, Henry, agricultural machinist

141, 10s.

Jackson, Mr, John, The Mall, 5I. 10s.

Keating, Edward, sergeant B.I.C.
Vesey cottage

Keating, Mrs. Mary,

Keeffe, Mr, Patrick, Esker, south

Kennan, T, esq. Grange cottage

94l

Leunox, Mr. J.

| Leonard, Mr. James, Beech park

{ Leonard, Mr. Patrick 651.

Leonard, Mr. William, steward, St.
Edmondsbury

Lucan Hydro. and Spa Hotel Co.
(limited)—Mr. W. G. Hill, sec.;
Miss Smith, manageress, 1001,

Lucan CrUuRcH—Rev, Chas, Benson,
incumbent

LucaN R. CatBoLIc CHURCH—Rev.,
W. Hanley, c.c.

Lynch, Mr. Edw. Kishoge, Clondal-

kin, 179L
Malley, G. A. esq. clerk petty sessions,
The Chélet

Malone, Mr. Edw. Hillsborough, 155
M*Call, John, general store
M¢Caughey, Rev. G, Primrose hill, 07,
M‘Evoy, Bryan, grocer, car owner,
and victualler 81,
M‘Kay, Mr. William, Lime view
Meath, R. esq. Woodville,
Medical Hall, The Mall
MeTHODI¥T CHURCH — Rev. Thomas
Foster,and Rev. A, Fullerton

2631.

Mockler, F. esq. Ounavarra, 471,
Montague, Mr. Edward, ex-B.1.C.
Moreran, H. esq. Glenwood, 1371.

Mooney, John, esq. Doddsbore’, 1507,
Mooney, P. esq. Ardeen
Moore, Mr. George
Moore, Mr. Joseph
Morgan, F. B.r.c. The Mall
Montgomery, Mrs, Ballydowd
Murray, Michael, Balgaddy, 1121
Nash, Rich. G. esq. J.P. Finnstown
house, 2871,
Nash, James, esq. Finnstown house,
Nash, Charles, esq, Finnstown house
Nash, William H. esq. Finstown ho.
National School—Chureh of Ireland—
Mr, Robert Magahy, master
National School — Matthew Rice,
master
0’Brien, Hickson, esq. The Crescent
0’Loughlin, Mr. J. Ballydowd
0’Mahony, Mr, J. dealer
0’Rourke, Mr. Ballydowd
Palmer, Miss, Grange
Parochial School—R. Magahy, master
Patterson, James, esq, The Crescent
Petit, Michael, esq. Ballyowen castle

7L
2461. 10a.




PosT OFrFicE—Miss Selina Gibson,sub- i
postmistress i

Phillips, Jobn, head constable r.1.C, |

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH —Rev. Georgu |
M<Caughey, minister

Quigley, Mrs. Lucan Hill, 181.

Railway Station, M. ¢, W. B, — Mr,
William Oughton, agent

Railway Station, @.8.W.B,— M.
Cronley, agent

Registrar of Births, Deaths, and Mar-
§ oy by

LUCAN—MALAHIDE. 1795

Shackleton, George, & Sons (itd.), Timmons, Mr. J. Richview
flour millers and corn merchts. | Tuthill, Capt. J. Fitzg. 3.p. Esker, 75i.
Anna Liffey mills & Grange mills| Vesey, Charles Colthurst, Capt. J.».

Shackleton, Joseph F. esq. Annal 3231
Liffey mills, 13l.' Vesey Arms inn—Mr. Hugh Gibney,

Shackleton, Richd. esq.,J.p, Woodville proprietor

Shackleton, W. E. esq. Canonbrook. | Warren, G. esq. Laracon, 1721,

211.. Warren, Herbert B. esq, 3.». Lucan
Sherlock, Miss, fancy bazaar | lodge

Sherlock, Mrs. general dealer 10l.| Westmantown park—vacant

Smith, Miss, manageress Spa hotei, White, W. G. esq. solr, St. Helen’s,

e8— 1521, 541.
Rooney, Mr. John, Grange Smyth, J. shoemaker, 81.! Wills, John Scott, esq. Willsbrook,
Rotheram, Miss, Griffin lodge 181. | Sneddin, Mr, Jas. Greenvale ! 1661.
Royal Irish Constabulary Station— H.| Spa Hotel Co., 1697, Wookey, Fredk. esq. J,r. Weston

C. @reer, esq. dist. inspector Stoney, G. L. B. esq., M.D. 23¢. lodge, 96l. 5s.

Scallan, John L. esq. The Crescent Thornbury, Mrs. Ivy cottage, 81. 5s. Working Men’s Cludb

LUSK—See RusH.

MALAHIDE.

MALAHIDE, a maritime town and parish in Coolock barony, Dublin county, nine miles N. from Dublin,
comprising an area of 1,126 acres. Population, 649. The town is situated on a narrow inlet of
the sea, and on the Great Northern railway. The Castle is a large square building, flanked by lofty
circular towers, and stands on a high limestone rock, commanding a fine view of the town and
bay. Of the original Castle little remains but the site, and that has been greatly enlarged and
improved; the principal front is embattled, and the main entrance, which is under a splendid Gothic porch,
is defended by two circular towers. The grand hall is roofed with richly-carved ancient Irish oak, lighted
by three large windows, with a gallery at the end. Among the many splendid apartments the Castle
contains, the most curious is that called the “ oak chamber,” ceiled and wainscoted with richly-carved oak,
in compartments, containing scriptural devices, and lighted with a pointed window of stained glass. In
the drawing-room, among other valuable paintings, there is a small altar-piece painted by Albert Durer,
said to have been originally in the oratory of Mary Queen of Scots, at Holyrood House. The demesne
is adorned with groups of stately trees, and the grounds and gardens of the Castle are beautifully laid
out. It is open daily to visitors. The town contains many handsome private residences which are permanently
occupied. The only public buildings are the Church, a neat edifice of the later English style, which has recently
been enlarged and restored, and a handsome Roman Catholic Church. It hasa large and handsome Hotel, a
Constabulary Police and a Coast-guard Station, a National School, and a Parochial Church of Ireland School.
Off the coast there are profitable beds of oysters, the property of the Lord of the Manor. There isa Postal

Telegraph Office at the Post Office.

Coast-guard Station — Commandant,
Capt Grouse, B.N.

merchant, 4bercorn tavern
Dispensary — Patrick Kiernan, M.D.
surg. medical attendant
Grand Hotel—The Bethell Hotel Co.,
limited, 1401.
Hall, Mrs. the Diamond, 11
Hogan, Mr. publican
Holton, Farrell, family grocer
Howard, Michael, victualler
James, Mrs. lodging house keeper
Jones, Rev. J. c.c.
Kavanagh, Mrs. The Diamond
M<Allister, Mr. Jos. Strand cottages
MarammpE CHURCE—Rev. T. Somer-
ville R. Lindsay, A.M. incumbent ;
Rev. F. H. Aldhouse, curate
Maranme R. C, CaurcE—Rev. D. P.
Mulcahy, ».».; Rev. J. Jones,C.C.
Malahide inn—W. Parkinson, prop.
Malahide Baths—The Bethell Hotel
Co., limited,
Malahide Coal Depot and Gas Works—
Flower and M‘Donald, proprietors
Malahide Golf Club—C. H. Dillon, esq.

161.

hon, sec. BIA
O’Neill, Joseph, esq. J.P. Kinsealy
hal

O’Neill, Laurence J. solicitor—office,

Parkinson, Wm., family grocer and
Italian warehouseman,

sub-postmistress
Ratlway Station—Mr. Keirans, station

master 1241,
Reid, John, contractor, The Manor
house
Royal Irish Constabulary Station—Sergt,
Kennedy in charge
Talbot de Malahide, the Right Hon.
Lord, Malahide castle, 4401.
Taylor and Evans, victuallers, 161
Winnett, Edward, 8l.

Wolfe, Mr. George

Auburn-villa.
1 Leet, Mrs, Elsinore
2 Robertson, R, T. esq. The Hutch
Moutray, Mvrs. Auburn nouse

98 Upper Sackville-street

Carlisle-terrace.
1 Gibson, R. E. esq. 251,
2 Manders, E. esqg. 251,
3 Thompson, Miss, 251,
4 Blackburne, Miss, 251,
5 Taylor, N. €. esq. 261,
6 Mason, H. H. 8. esq. 621,
7 Vacant, 261,
8 Franklin, Mrs, 261,

{ 28.|1 Vacant,
Cooke, Henry, tea, wine, and spirit| PosT OFFicE— Mrs. Mary Holton,!

Castle-terrace.

2 Jones, Rev. J.

3 Stack, Mr. James
4 Greenfield, Mrs.

5 Lambert, Mr. P,
6 Donovan, Mr. J,
7 Browne, Miss,

- "~
L eachldl. €

.

Church-road.
Adams, Mrs,
Aldhouse, Rev. F, H.
Archbold, Mrs,
Joynt, Lr. W. G,
Pierce, Mr. Felix

16l.
141

-

Killeen-terrace.
1 Robertson, Mrs.
2 PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
2 Vacant,
8 Anderson, T. esq.
4 Harden, H, esq.

827,
281,

26l
261,

Nossy-terrace.
1 Tierney, Mrs.
2 O’Shea, Mrs.
3 Browne, Mrs.

St. James’'s-terrace.

1 & 2 Dillon, C. H. esq, 821, 281
3 Smith Mrs, 281,



PALMERSTOWN—-PHIBSBOROUGH.

PALMERSTOWN.

1803

PALMERSTOWN, or PALMERSTON, a parish and village in Uppercrossbarony, Dublin county, five miles west from
the General Post Office, Dublin, comprising an area of 1,518 acres. Population of the parish,1,511. It is
situated on the river Liffey and road to Lucan. The village consists of small humble dwellings, irregularly

built, a Roman Catholic chapel, and Constabulary Police station. The Great Southern and

of railway passes through the parish. 1In the vicinity there are several handsome seats and villas, the

estern line

principal of which is Palmerstown House, a former seat of the Earl of Donoughmore, erected by his ancestor.
the Right Hon. T. H. Hutchinsen, when Secretary for Ireland. It is now occupied by the Stewart Institution,
[t is a spacious mansion on an elevated situation, commanding fine views. There is now an electric tramway
which starts from Conyngbam-road and runs to Lucan and Leixlip.

A WaLL LETTER-BoxX at Palmerstown
Mills,

Bruton, Richard, esq. Dale view

Dispensary—A. D. Clinch, esq. med,
officer

Darling, William, esq. Rivermount

Dickson, Thomas O. esq. Monte-
nottee

Dockeray, Dr. John, Culmore

Fitzpatrick, Miss, Newtown Clark

Godley, Mrs. Celia J. Fonthill house

Gough, Lt.-Col, John J. Quarryvale
house 831,

Hackett, Col. M, C. J.p. Brooklawn

Crossfield

Harrison, Heary,
Fonthill
Healy, Timothy M. esq. M.p. barrister,
Glenaulin, 281
Inglis, John J. esq, Crome:ville
Lawlor, George D, esq. The Bungalow
M‘Mahon, Mr. William, Orchard
Molloy, William, esq. Riversdale

esq.

Mooney, Mrs. farmer, Red Cow
farm

Murphy, John B, esq. St. Laurence
house

RoxanCarBoLic CuURcH—Rev. Jas,
Baxter, p, P.—res. Clondalkin

| Stewart Ii forImbecile Children
and Asylum for Lunatic Patients
| of the Middle Classes—F. E.
Rainsford, esq. M.D., medical
supt. Palmerstown ho.Chapelizod

! 4291, 10s.
,Superintendent’s house,
| Woodhead, Godfrey, esq. Sunnyside,

401,

Quarryvale

Clarkeville-terrace.
il Vacant,
2 Lee, Mr. J.J.
3 Vacant,
{4 Kenny, Mr. Joseph,

PEMBROKE TOWNSHIP—See BALL'S-BRIDGE.

PHIBSBOROUGH.

PHIBSBOROUGH, an extensive suburb and district, partly in the parish of St. George, but chiefly in that of
Grangegorman, Coolock barony, Dublin city and county, 1} miles N. W. from the Geeneral Post Office, Dublin.
[t is situated partly within, and partly without, the electoral boundary, on the road to Navan, along which it
extends, and on the Royal Canal and North Circular-road. Within its limits is Grangegorman church; aiso a
Roman Catholic church ; the Royal Military Infirmary, the Constabulary Police Barracks, and Zoological
(Grardens, all three within the Pheenix Park ; the Convent of St. Mary, Cabra, the Female Orphan house and
Kpiscopal chapel, North Circular-road : and National schools.

Altenure-terrace.
Cabra Park.

1 Percy, Mrs. 221,
2 Brereton, Mrs. 221,
3 M‘Loughlin, James, builder 221,
4 Walsh, Miss, 261.
5 Devin, Mrs. J. 221.
6 Bolton, Mr. 8 221,
7 Browne, Mrs, 211,
8 Lurring, Mr. T. 201.
9 Davey, Mrs 201.

10 Caulfield, Mr. William L. 201,
11 Wilson, Mr. W. H. sergeant 5th

Lancers, 20,
Annaly-terrace.
Of St. Peter’s-road.
L Gray, Mr. W. F. )
2 Russell, Mr. Walter, M.R.C.V.S.
4 Craughan, the Misses, ‘ =
+ Fitzpatrick, Mr. Matthew, BA, | &
5 Elwood, Mr. Henry {5
6 Vacant, I's
7 Stevenson, Mr. William, [
8 Corless, Mrs. J
9 M‘Kenna, Mr. Michael 241. 10s
Annamoe-road.
Begg, Mr, @Garrett, market gardener,
Beggsboro’, 1002

Begg, Thomas, auctioneer and fruit
factor, Corporation Fruit Market,
St. Michan-street 100¢,

114*

Farrelly, Matthew, newsagent
Lyons, Mrs, dairy, MountBernard 231
Snow, E. Sinclair, esq. The Home-
stead,

TowN Sus-Post ' OFFIcE. MONEY

OBDER AND SAVINGS BANk

OrrFIcE—Matthew Farrelly, sub-

postmaster
Blackhorse-lane.

Near the Phoeniz Park.
WaLL LETTER-BOX Opposite Ross Tav.
Baggot, Heary, farmer and publican,
Rose tavern
Doyle, Levinus, vintner, Nancy Hands,
Blackhorse tavern
Elmgrove house—Baggot, Henry,esq.
Gahan, Miss Bridget, provision stores
Goggins, Mr. Joseph J. Gardiner’s
grnve
Hetherington, Jos. Blackhorse farm
King, the Misses, Hampton lodge
Marlborough Barracks
Sherlock, the Misses,
house
Tobin, Mr. J. Springfield cottage
Tobin, Michael, commission agent,
Springfield cottage
Tuite, Mr. Henry, market gardener,
Primrose cottage
Webster, Mr, J, Maryville

BAGGOT-TERRACE,

Springfield

Twenty small cottages.,

1061, |

Cabra.
A PILLAR LETTER-BOX at Cross-roads,
Berford, James, dairy, 9. 10s,
Bergin, Mr. Daniel, Broomfield 147,
Byrne, Thomas J. Grass parks, Old
Cabra house, 1671
Cullinan, Mr, Hope, cattle salesman,
Cabra house, 431, 10s.
Donovan, Edwin A.°esq. Broom lodge
| Donovan, Albert E. esq. Broom lodge
! Garry, Mr. Thomas, Cabra house
Gavin, Mrs, Cabra villa, 9,
Gray, Mrs. Everton house, 401,
Gray, Mr. Robert B, Telegraph Dept,
G P.0. Everton nouse s
Henderson, Mrs. Broombridge house
Flour mills, 6th Lock, Royal canal—
vacant
Kavanagh,Mr. Patrick, Cabra villa,
101,
Keogh, Christopher J. sal =
Cabra villa—office, 33 Prussia-
street, 241, 10s,
Male Deas and Dumb Institution, under
the careofthe Christian Brothers,
St. Joseph’s—Rev. T. J, Butler
superior—offices, 56 Lower Sack-
ville-street
M‘Gowan, Mr. D. Woodville lodge,
11i, 10s,
Mooney, James E. grazier—Tolka pk,
Mooney, Joseph, livery and grazing
establishment, 321,
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RATHCOOLE AND SAGGARD.

RATHCOOLE, an inland town and parish in Newcastle barony, Dublin county, 10 miles S. W. from Dublin, com-
prising an area of 4,705 acres. . Population, 271. The town, which was anciently called Radcull, is situated
upon the road to Naas, and consists of one street, about a quarter of a mile in length, chiefly of small houses
and cabins; irregularly built. The only public building is the Parish Church, a neat plain edifice. It hasa
Dispensary. It is the head station of the Constabulary force of the district of Uppercross. About two miles
and a half N.W. from Rathcoole is the parish and village of Newcastle, comprising an area of 4,283 acres.
Population, 1,108. It is situated on the Grand Canal. The village was formerly a borough, having a
portrieve and burgesses under charter of James I., and prior to the Union, sent two members to the Irish
liament. The Church is an ancient picturesque edifice, covered with ivy, having a fine eastern window,
e Roman Catholic Church is a neat building, with a belfry. There is a Dispensary and National Schools.
Petty Sessions are held the first Friday in each month. There is a Postal Telegraph Office at the Post Office.

MAGISTRATE® ATTENDING PETTY SESsIONs AT RATHCOOLE, first Friday in eéach month at 12 o’clock noon.—Sir John

C. Kennedy, Bart.; Edmund B. Roach Kelly, esq. J.P.; John G. Drury, esq.; Robert Kennedy,esq. 5.M.L.

for co. Kildare,

Clerk, George A, Malley, esq. Esker, Lucan.

Carroll, Andrew, vintrer
Carty, Mr, James, Greenogue,
261. 10s.

Clarke, Mrs. Athgoe park

Constabulary Police Station —Sergeant
J. J. Kelly, constable in charge

Dowdall, James, farmer

Dunne, Bridget

Jacob, James, general merchant

Kennedy, Sir John, bart, 3.p. Johus-
town-Kennedy, 4081.

M*“Allister, John, farmer

M*‘Entee, Terence, farmer

Noble, Montgomery, farmer

Palmer, R. vintner

PosT OFFICE AND PoSTAL TELEGRAPH
OFFIcE—Mrs. R. W. Cromer,
sub-postmistress

RaTHCOOLE CHURCE—Rev. W. T. L,

Shea, incumbent, Glebe house,
221,
Rathooole Dispensary—J . P. O’Riordan,
L.K.Q.C.P.I. L.R.C.8,5. medical
attendant, Rathcoole
Senior, Mrs.
Sheil, Mrs. Mary, Elm cottage, 421
Sheil, Mrs. Rathcoole house, 87,
Slaton, John, Kilbride, 4101

Steacy, Joseph, farmer
Walsh, Mary, vintner

Newcastle.

Barrington, John, esq. Wheatfield

Black Church inn—Peter Vicars, pro-
prietor

Castlewarden—vacant

Cloncurry, Lord, Lyons house, and
Maretimo, Blackrock

Connolly, Owen, esq. Ballscott, Hazle-
hatch

Connor, John, esq. Loughtown, Hazle-
hatch

Dowling, Richard, vintner, Newcastle

Graydon, Alex. esq. Newcastle house,

1751.

Harrison, John, farmer, Colganstown

Kennedy, Robert, esq. 531,

Lambert, Mrs. Staccumnie, Hazle-
hatch

M‘Cann, Mr. John, Keating’s park

Madden, Patrick, vintner

National

NewcasTLE CHURCE—Rev, Henry
O’Meara, incumbent

Rathooole Parish School — Daniel
Hallisey, master; Mrs, Mary|

Lennon, mistress
RoxAN CaTtHOLIC

Warren, Mrs. Paymount, Hazelhatch
Woodburn, Richard, farmer

Saggard.

Carden, Mrs. Tasaggard house
Daly, Peter, grocer
Dowling, James, the hotel, Brittas
Drury, John G. J.p. paper mille—

office, 8 Ormond-qy. Ir 1851, 15s.
Gamble, Alfred, esq. Lynch park
Gamble, G. F. Major, Slievethoul

Greene, Mrs. C. Fortunestown, 1581,
Healy, P. farmer, Corballis
Mahon, John, Boherboy, 501,

Meade, Mrs. grocer

National School—Miss Lynch, mistress;
Mr. Rigney, master

Newsom, William, horse
Fortunestown

trainer,

Norton, Patrick, Gibbans

School—Miss Bridget Bryan|O'Kelly, P. Cheeverstown
| PosT OFFicE— Miss Teresa Waters,

sub-postmistress

| RomanCAaTHOLICCHURCH~Rev. Rechd.

Duggan, »p.P.; Rev. J. D. Byrne,
c.c.

CrUBCH—Rev. |Shea, Rev. W. T. L. Glebe house, 221.

Richard Duggan, »,p. ; Rev. J. D.!| Walsh, Richard, esq. Kingswood, 441.

Byrne, c.c.

Straffan station

| Waters, Esther, vintner
Shackleton, Wm. E. Lyon mills,! Waters, Matthew, farmer,

| Waters, James, farmer, Boherboy

171. 10s.

RATHFARNHAM.

RATHFARNHAM, a parish and village in Uppercross and Rathdown baronies, Dublin county,four miles south
from the Greneral Post Office, Dublin, comprising an area of 2,581 acres. Population, 9,208. Itissituated on the
road to Whitechurch, and near where the Military-road commences that crosses the mountains into Wicklow
conng‘.) The village consists of one long irregular street: the Church on the right side, with a tower and spire.
The Roman Catholic Church is a large building. The Loretto Convent, in the vicinity, is a modern building,
attached to which there is an elegant chapel, a female free school, also a ladies’ boarding and day school. The
Novitiate College of the Augustinians and St. Columba’s Coliege are in the neighbourhood. There is also a
Dispensa?, a Petty Sessions Court-house, and Constabulary Police Station. Three fairs are held in the year—
May 15, July 10, October 7. The bridge of Rathfarnham, over the river Dodder, is several hundred yards from
the village, the approach to which is rising ground, thickly shaded in summer by the trees of the demesnes on
each side. The neighbourhood abounds in pretty seats and villas, commanding rich views of the Dublin
mountains and bay. At Grange is situated the  Priory,” the residence of the famous John Philpot Curran.
The castle of Rathfarnham was built by Archbishop Leoftus in the reign of Elizabeth. One of the entrances to the
demesne, fronting the Dodder, is in the style of a Koman triumphalarch. The entrance tothe castleis by a portico
of eight Doriccolumns thatsupport a dome painted in fresco with the signs ofthe zodiac. Ballyboden,a village in
the parish of Whitechurch, is about one and a quarter miles farther on, and comprises an area of two acres,
Population,252. There is a Postal Telegraph Office at the Post Office.
MAGISTRATES APPOINTED TO ATTEND PETTY S s, every @ Tuesday (11 o’clock), on and from Tuesday,
. the 1st January, 1907—J. D. Tottenham, esq.; Henry Hodgens, esq.; Albert Croly, esq. m.p.; Robert
. Tedcastle, esq. ; Thomas W. Russell, esq., M.P. ; Major Sir Fredk. W. Shaw, bart. D.L. ; Francis M‘Bride, esq. ;
John Ryan, esq.; Ermest W. Guinness, esq.; William Milward Jones, esq.; Robert Browne, esq. m.p.;
Sir Howard Grubb, ».B.s. ; Henry J. Allen, esq. ; Hercules D. Rowley, esq. ; Lord Massy ; Sir Andrew Reed;
Raoul C, De Verson, esq. ; Dr. Garrett Joyce, F.%.C.5.1. ; Judge Adye-Curran ; Gerald Begg, esq.; and Colonel F.
G, Adye-Curran. Clerk—Mr, James Keating, 8 Belmont-terrace, Terenure.
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Appleby, Miss, Laurel hill, 591,
Archer, Jas. esq. St. Brigid's—office,
28 Sir John Rogerson's qy, 501
Begg, Thomas, victualler, 102,
Berwick Home—Miss Falkiner, lady
superintendent, 1031, 10s.
Bird, Rev. James Sandys, A.M. rector
of Rathfarnham church — res.

The Rectory, Terenure road,
Rathgar, 45, 103
Blackburne Mrs. Rathfarnham castle,
7707,

Burke, Catherine, privatenurse, 31
Byrne, Mrs. Fountain house
Campbell, Ellen, dairy, 161,
Conroy, Patrick, esq. Cbilham house,
171. 10s.
Croly, A. J.p. M.B.C.P. visiting
physician to Rathfarnham dis-
pensary, Silveracre, 1051. 10s.
Croly, the Misses, Greenfield, 221.
Custis, Wm. saddler and vintner, 70.
Daly, William Thomas, grocer, tea,
wine, and spirit merchant, 22l,
Dixon, Thomas, coach builder 9l
Donoghue, John, greengrocer
Donnelly, Daniel, sand contractor,
Daisy bank,
Doud, Charles W, esq. Barton, 96i.
Downey, Jobn, nurseryman, Nutgrove,
351.
Doyle, Mrs. M. purveyor 6. 10s.
Ennis, John, farrier
Fallon, Maurice,cowkeeper, 121, 15s.
Farrington, Patrick, vintoer, 10.. 10s.
Fetherston Haugh Convalescent Home—
Miss Sayers, ladysuperintendent
Gallagher, Patrick, wholesale & retail
tea, wine, spirit, & provision mer
City house, Rathfarnham, 9l.
Gannon, Henry, painter & general
contractor, 61, 15s.
Gray, Thomas, boot maker
Gregory, James, provision merchant
Hall, Mrs. private laundry, Brook-

lawn, 10L.
Haslam, William, summons server,
3 8.

Hegarty, James, teacher, B.a. R.U.I
Snugboro’ house, 171,
Hempenstall, T. esq. Milnrow, 117, 10s.
Hodgens, H. esq. J.p, Beaufort, 153l
Holylands—vacant, 631.
Hughes, W. E. esq. St. Brigid’s, and
55 Dawson-street,
Jolly, Christopher, dairy,
Kane, Joseph, car owner
Kearney, Martin, farmer,
Kenny, Simon, dairy
Landy, John, Rathfarnham bakery,
421,
Lee, Joseph, coal and sand contractor
Leet, F, L. esq. LL.B. T.c.p. Deputy
Accountant-General, Bank of Ire-
land, Elm park
Lennon, Miss Kate, confectioner
Linton, Mr. Thomas, Millbrook cot-
tage, 7.
Loretto Convent Boarding & Day School
—Mrs. Dolorosa, superioress,
251. 10s., 311., 141. 10s., 161, 10s.,
451., 608L.
M¢Graih, Robert, grocer and spirit
merchant, Rathfarnham house,
Mackey, Rev. Edward, c.c. Parochial
bouse, 951., 131, 10s.
Madden, Mrs. St. Gatien, 241,
Mooney, Jane, dairy, Mountainview,
271

231,

51, 5s.

115

RATHFARNHAM.

Morris, Mrs. Ely lodge,

Canal Co. |
Murphy, Mrs. grocer, Yellow ho. 601/
Murray, Christopher, sand contractor, |

&e. 3L
National School—John Quinn, teacher,|

Nutgrove
O’Brien, Butler, esq. Muirghei's hall,

Aidencarrick,
0’Shea, Mr. P., Silveracre, 331, 15s.
Petty Sessions Court-house—Mr. James|

Keating, clerk—res. 3 Belmont.-l

terrace, Terenure
Philips, Thomas P. tailor, 191.
RATHFARNHAM CoURCH—RKev. James|

Sandys Bird, A.M. rector —res.|

Rathfarnham rectory, Terenure

road, Rathgar
Rathfarnham Dispensary — Visiting

physician, Albert Croly, Mem.

Royal Coll. Physicians
Rogers, Richard, dairy, Acre brook,

251.
RomMaN Carmonic CHURCH — Rev.

P.” Gossan, p.P. ; Rev. Edward

Mackey, c.c. |
Royal Irish Constabulary Station— |

Edward Henry Winder, esq.

district inspector ; sergt, Andrew

M‘Gann
Singleton, W. B. verger, Rathfarn.

ham church—res. 44 Mountpleas-

ant-square
Stanley, Mrs. dress and mantie mak-
ing, and general draper, 117.10s.
SuB-Post OFrice, PosTarL TELE-

GRAPH,MONEY OBDER & SAVINGS

BANk Orrice — Mrs. Elizabeth

Stanley, sub-postmistress
Taylor, D, C. P. esq. The Priory
Tottenham, John Deuis, esq. J.p. Ash-

field, 1131,
Warren, J. B. esq. Glensouthwell

Winder, Mrs. Tourville, 181

Rathfarnham-bridge.
P. of Rathfarnham,

Kernan, Mrs, sand contractor, 1/, 10s.

Ballyboden.

P. of Rathfarnham.
Clarke, John. farmer, Rookwood, 78l
Fayle, Miss, Prospect hill
Fajyle, Joshua, Prospect hill
Keating, Christopher, farmer
Keating, Miss M. E. shopkeeper, 207
Kirkpatrick, Rev. George, A.M. St.

Catherine’s

Kyle, James A. plamber, Ballyboden
cottage

Lambert, Thomas D, esq. F.r.C.V.S.
Prospecthill, and Mount Anthony,
Rathmines, 94l

Lloyd, Miss, Ballyroan lodge, 251.

M*Cabe, Peter Joseph, esq. Ballyroan,
and Knocklion, 4081, 5s

M'Menamin Bros. blacking factory,
Millbrook, Edmondstown

Nolan, Patrick, carpenter

O’Connor, Mrs. grocer

O’Flahertie, Godwin G. esq, Orchard-
ton

Sus-Post Osrice — Miss Keating,
sub-postmistress

291
Morris, P. P. esq. Ely lodge, and G'rmnd.:i

1817

Warner, Thomas R, esq. Somerville

80L.
Warren, Graves S. esq. The Park
Watson. Mrs. Ballyroan house, 1441,
Young, Miss, Ballyroan lodge

Butterfleld-avenue.
P. of Rathfarnham.,
Club Pavilion—Mooney, Ml. caretaker
Coates, R. esq. Butterfield lodge
Curtis, George F. W, esq. 0ld Orchard

311.
Grimwood, the Misses, Washington-
house, 501,

M‘Entagart, J. Butterfield house, 1221.
Norman William H. esq. Orchards-
town house, and 12 Suffolk-st
Wilson, David, poultry farm, Or-

chardstown house, 481, 10s.
Castle-view,
1 Alford, Mrs.
2 Knox. Mrs.
3 Pett;, Sessions Court—J. Keating,

clerk—res, 3 Belmont-terrace,
Terenure

4 Herbert, Mr. Nicholas,

5 Sheridan, Peter, house painter

Edmondstown.
P.of Whitechurch.
Appleby, Mrs. S, Laurel hill, 421,
Barbour, J. P. esq. Edmondstown
mills, 5L,
Model Laundry — Bloomfield Steam
Laundry Co. (Itd.) proprietors —
James Mallen, manager, 321,
Hayes, William, esq. Edmondstown

park, 1211,
Donnellan, Mary Anne, Cruagh, Irish
Lace industry
Gallagher, Denis, cattle dealer
Gallagher, Patrick, UuU.p.c. cattle
dealer
Jordan, David, esq. Millmount, 591.

Kerr, William, electrical and mechan-
ical engineer

Leedom, John, coalfactor

Lynch, Edward, esq. Woodfield

Mills, Thomas, coal factor

National Sshool—James Ilegarty, B.A.
male teacher ; Mrs. Hegarty,
female teacher ?

Ryan, J. Wilson, esq. Springvale

Shamrock Poper Mills Co.

Sheridan, William, esq. U.D.cC,

Newtown-villas.
1 Pedlow, Sintoun, dairy, 444,
2 Allen, C. F, esq., and 4 Burgh-quay
441,

Rockbrook.
P, of Whitechurch.
Augustinian Novitiate College—Rev.
M. A. M‘Grath, o0.,5.A,; Rev.
Bernard Bowen, o0,s.A.; Canice
0’Gorman, 0.s.a.; Rev. Philip
Callan, v.s.A. ; Rev. Henry Joseph
Kenny, 0.8.A., Orlah
Braey, P., farmer and sand con-
tractor, Cruagh
Byrne, Mrs. farmer,
Casey, Patrick, farmer
Delany, Richard, grocer, spirit dealer
and farmer

3.

Warner, C, G, esq., Boden park, 95l.
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Farrell, Daniel, farmer
F ox, John, farmer and spirit dealer,
Rockbrook house and Glencullen,
921,
Hare, Leopold Arnold, €sy. L.B.C.P.L.
L.B.c.s.1. & L.m Rotunda, phy-
sician and surgeon. Larch Hill
Sanatorium, The Pine Forest,
1901, 15s.
Hughes, James, dairy farmer, Hazel-
brook
Massy, Lord John, Killakee house,
and Hermitage, Castleconnell, co.
Limerick
Royal Irish Constabulary Police Stati
Michael Moran,sergeant ; Edward
Henry Winder, esq. district-in-
spector, Dundrum
SuB-Posz Orrice — Mrs.
sub-postmistress
Taylor, William, esq. Mount Venus,
41/7. 10a.

Wisdom,

Scholarstown.

P. of Rathfarnham
Doyle, Garret, contractor, Hayfield,
441,

Lynch, Edward, esq. Woodfield house

‘Whitechurch.
P, of Whitechurch.
Atkins, P, esq. Airpark, 661, 5s.
Barton, John, esq. M.D. F.B.C.5.I.,
Eden, 531.
Boyle, Mrs. Palmyra
Bright, Wm, esq. St, Thomas’s, Na-
tional Education Office
Caffrey, Matthew, farrier, Newbrook

Cloragh cottage—vacant, 15L.
Connellon, Mr. Joseph, Kingston

lodge, 181.
Daly, Mise, Grange house, 871,

Farran, Miss Anne, Highfield manor,
78L. 10s.

Gahan, John M. builder

Guinness, Major E. W, j.». Tibradden

house

Guinness, Mrs. Tibraddern house,
9381. 10s.

Guinness, Cyril H. esq. Tibradden

,| Keogh, John, farmer and cattledealer

Holmes, Sir Robert W, A. k.c.B,
Treasury Remembrancer Marley
Grange, 2201,

Houghton, James J. esq. Hillcot, 80I.

Hughes, 6. C. esq. Whitechurch lodge

Irwin, S. & Son, Newbrook paper
mills, Ballyboden

Irwin, Jobn, esq. 3.Pp. Newbrook
house, Ballyboden

Jenkins, Miss, laundress, Kilma-
shogue

Jenkins, Nicholas F. farmer, Kilma-
shogue, 401.

Kelly, Mr. P. farmer, Kilmashogue

Keogh, Ml., farmer and cattle dealer
Leet, F. L. esq. Elm park, 331
National School—Mrs.Whelan, teacner
North, Mrs. Delamaine
Prosser, Christoph. farmer, Tibradden
Prosser, Francis, farmer, Tibradden
Prosser, Henry, farmer, Tibradden
Prosser, James, farmer, Tibradden
S1, CoLuMBA’S CoLLEGE—Rev, Wm.
Parker, warden, 3651,
Sps-Post OFricE — James Butler,
sub-postmaster
Taylor, Wm. esq. Harold’s-grange,

38l.

Tedcastle, Robert, esq. J.p. Marlay,
1881. 10s.

The Cliffs—vacant, 14061,

Tanstall, Mr, William, Holly park ‘l
Warren, Graves S.esq.The Park,219/.
Whelan, Mrs. teacher, Kilmashogue |
WHuITECBURCH CHURCH—Rev. D. F.

Killingley, B.D. vicar i
Whitechurch Laundry Co. limited—|

Willoughby, W. esq. 801, |
Whitechurch vicarage—Rev. D. F.

Killingley, B.D. 1067,
Woodbyrne, William, esq. The Her-

mitage, 1301,
}
|
Whitehall. !
Byrne, James, farmer, 73l 10s. !

Fawcett, Mrs. Whitehall house
Hughes, J. farmer,
Vize, Mrs, Holylands,

51L. |

house

Vize, Miss, Holylands

COUNTY DUBLIN DIRECTORY.

Willbrook.
P.of Rathfarnham.
Ard, George Frederick, esq. Inland
Revenue, Edenbrook, 331,
Bloomfield Laundry Co. 1td. 521.
Carey, George, slater and contractor
Carey, Mrs. Eliza, dairy
Jones, William Milward, J.». solicitor,
Rose bank—Junior Carlton Club,
S.w.
Keeley, James, housepainter
Kennedy, Jobn, farmer, Mount Venus
Lyndon, Charles, esq. J.p., Bolton
hall, and $9 Middle Abbey-street,
1281, 10s.
Maddocks, Mr, J araes, Rose Villa, 201,
Maguire, Miss, Rose Villa
Mallen, James, esq. manager Bloom-
field laundry—Bloomfield house
Murphy, Thomas, timber carrier

O’Flanerty, Goodwin Swift, esq.
Orchardton
O’Shea, Patrick Wm. grocer, d&ec.

Willbrook tavern, and Silver acre
mills, 151,
Phillips, Mrs. D. R. Riversdale, 601,
Potterton, William, esq. Willbrook
house 881
Rammage, G. H. esq. Fairbrook
Rodgers, Richard, dairy, Acre brook
Senior, Arthur, W. esq. Glenbrook,
421,
Walker, Richard C. esq. solr. Fonthill
abbey—office, 86 Merrion-syuare,
south, 652,
Walker, Patrick, dairy
Wolfe Tone-terrace.
1 Byrne, Jane, dressmaker
2 Tracey, Mrs. Ruth, refreshments
Cullen, Miss E. Wolfe Tone house

Woodtown,
P. of Tallaght.

| Bishop, Mrs. Mary Jane, private asy-

lum, Woodbine cottage
Fagan Bros. dairy

Falkiner, Miss, Berwick house, 2231 Hill, Rev. W. A. Woodtown house,

Preparatory School,
M<‘Grath, Peter, farmer

2651,

631, | Springmount—vacant
| Taylor, Mr. R. farmer

RATHGAR (TowxnsHIP oF RATHMINES AND RATHGAR).

RATHGAR, a townland in Rathfarnham parish, Rathdown barony, Dublin county, 3 miles south from the General
Post Oftice, Dublin. Population of township, 1901, 32,602. "It is situated midway between Rathmines and
Terenure, on the road to Rathfarnham and Tallaght, and is now one of the most pleasing outlets of the
metropolis, studded with handsome terraces or detached villas, and several pretty avenues diverging from the
centre. and leading towards Harold’s-cross, the river Dodder, Terenure, and Upper Rathmines. There are
several handsome churches. There is a tramway from Dublin to Terenure, and there is a Postal Telegraph
oftice at the Town Sub-office, 44 and 45 Highfield-road.

{Rathgar-road. 10 Johnston, Mooney & O’Brien (1td.)! 16 Hickey, Miss, confectioner, 30,
From Rathmines to Highfield and | machine bread and biscuit|17 English, Thomas J. L.g. & M.5.1.
Terenure-roads, | bakers, 221 pharmaceutical chemist 301
P. Bt. Peter. | 11 M‘Cabe, W, & M. J. poulterers and 18 Hendrick Bros. plumbers, builders

1a Lang, F. pork butcher, 201. | fishmongers to His Majesty the and general coniractors
i Nelson, J. victualler, 120 King, s hatelle s Graeiilriike

2, 3,4 Dwyer, James, family groce:!

and wine merchant, 48, |
5 Knight, C. and A, chandlery, 8L/
6 Eastmans (Itd.), victuallers 10L.|
7 & 8 Hendrick Bros. ironmongers|

and gasfitters, 27L.|
9 Gray, Patrick, fruiterer, 362,

,» M*Cabe, Wm, —res. Surrey lodge,
176 Rathgar-road

12 Greaves, Patrick, victualler, 27L.

13 Riordan, J. grocer and purveyor, |

i8i.

45L. |

B0k

i4 Davis, Miss
15 Brady, M. fruiterer,

intersect.

19 M‘Dowell, T. M. x.D. B 4. T.C.D.
L.B.C.P. &c. Eglinton house, 3851,

20 Hipwell, Mrs, St. Helen’s 43/,
21 Anderson, Mrs. 281,
22 Still, Mrs. 281,



1854

Moran, John, sergt. B.1.C.
New Borough Schools.—Rev, D. P.
Mulcahy, p.P. ger ; Denis

Caffrey, Thos. car owner
Cannon, John, coachbuilder
C Peter, relieving officer

Holland & Miss M*‘Grath,teachers|

O’Callaghan, Mrs, Brackenstown,
3561.
Old Borough Schools — Rev, Percy

Scott Whelan, rector and man-
ager ; teachers, Miss Armstrong
and Mr, O’Donnell

Pentony, Mrs. Mills

Pinkerton, Mr. James, clerk petty
sessions, Glenview 102,

PosT OFFICE AND POsTAL TELEGRAPRE
Orrice—M. Keane, sub-post-
master

RoMan CaTHOLIC CHURCH—Rev.D.P.
Mulcahy, p.p.; Rev. N. Russell,
c.c.

Russell, Rev. N, c.c.

Sneyd, Mr. Robt, Mountgamble,114%.

Stewart, Miss, Mendon, 791.

Sworps CHURCE—Rev. Percy Scott
Whelan, rector, Vicarage

Swords Dispensary—Dr., William F.
Fullam

Townshend, Mrs. The Cottage, Brack-
enstown

TRADERS, ETC.
Big Treeinn—M. Taylor, prop.
Bolger, John, tailor
Bollard, James, farmer, Balheary

Cannon, Robert, ecoachbuilder
Clarke, John, farmer, Balheary
Coleman, John, grocer

Coleman, Patrick, tailor
Deamstown—vacant, 121
Dean’s farm—vacant, 2431

Dickie, Mr. farmer, Seatown 331.

Donnelly, Thomas, blacksmith

Duff, Thomas, farmer

Dunne, Mrs. baker

Earley, Peter, hotel keeper 121. 10s.

Fagan, Thomas, harness maker

Fitzpatrick, Andrew, farmer, New-

town, 981.

Fitzpatrick, Jos. farmer, Balheary,
1208

Gaffney, Thomas, Magillstown

Glasgow, John, grocer

Greene, William, farmer, Balheary

Healey, Bernard, farmer

Howard, John, painter

Howard, William, butcher

Hughes, Edward, farmer, Balheary

Jones, Elias, road inspector

Kiernan, Mrs. grocer

Knowd, George A. draper, etc,

Lawless, Francis,farmer and victualler

Lawless, Mrs. farmer, Saucerstown,
2831.

Leonard, James, carpenter

Byrne, Mrs. grocer

Long, John, farmer, Castlefarm, 331

COOUNTY DUBLIN DIRECTORY.

Long, Michael, farmer and factor,
Lauristown, 45t.

Long, Nicholas, farmer, Malahide rd.

Long, Patk. farmer, Lissen hall, 111.

M<Cloud, J. Harpinn

M‘Court, Laurence, farmer

M‘Gowan, P. stores

M‘Grane, Mrs, farmer

M*‘Mahon, George, farmer, Drynan

M‘Mahon, Mrs. T. farmer, Balheary

M‘Mahon, Thomas farmer, Dollords,

621,
Murphy, Mrs, Alice
O’Neill, Mrs. grocer
0’Toole, John, grocer 181,

Pentony, Mrs. Alice, miller and
grocer 101.

Phillips, Mrs, draper, &c. 221,

Reid, J. farmer, Skiddoo

Royal hotel—Peter Earley, propr.

Ryan, Miss M. grocer

Savage, Robert, grocer and car
proprietor

Savage, Mrs. farmer, Balheary
Savage, Robert, car owner

Shaw, William, boot and shoe maker
Smyth, Mrs. Greenfield, 721,
Taylor, Mark, Star tavern
Traynor, Mr, John, Deanstown
Tyrrell, John, grocer, &c.
Walsh, Michael, plumber
Weldon, Mrs, Margaret, grocer ;
‘White, Colonel, 201.

231,

| Wilson, P, farmer, Feltrim

SYDNEY PARADE-—see MERRION.

TALLAGHT.

TALLAGHT, an inland village and parish in Uppercross barony, Dublin county, seven miles S. W.by W. from
G.P.0. Dublin, comprising an area of 21,868 acres. Population of parish, 4,921 ; of town, 312, inhabiting 57
houses. The town is situated on the road to Blessington, and the parish extends from the village of Templeogue
to Crumlin, and on its southern side to Balrothery hill on the river Dodder, to the Green hills at its western
extremity. The southern portion forms the range called the Tallaght Hill, and commands magnificent views
of the bay and vale of Dublin. The church, a little above the town, dedicated to St. Maelrune, is a modern
building in the pointed style. At Firhouse there is a convent of Discalced Carmelites, and in the village is
the Priory of the Dominican order at 8t. Mary's, where a beautifal Memorial Church has been erected to the
memory of the Very Rev. Thomas Burke. In the town there is a Dispensary,and there are National Schools.
1t is a Constabulary Police station, and Petty Sessions are held every alternate Monday. New Petty Sessions
Court House erected by the County Council at a cost of over £1,000. There is a Postal Telegraph at the Post
Office. Mr. Robert Boardman’s paper mill at Boldbrook is in the vicinity. The cars of the Dublin and
Blessington Steam Tramway Co. running between Terenure and Blessington, pass through Tallaght,
which is a station on the line now running to Poulaphuca, a most interesting and charming line of country
opened up by the enterprise of the Steam Tramway Company.

MAGISTREATES ATTENDING PETTY SESSiONs, every alternate Monday, on and from the 7th January, 1907, at
11.80 a.m.—John J. Molloy, esq. ; Colonel Henry T. Finlay; Laurence B, Rorke,esq. ; J. Nugent Lentaigne,
esq. B.L. jPatrick Mooney, esq.; Nathaniel F. Archdale, esq.; Colonel F. G. Adye-Curran ; Robert Boardman,
esq.; Cornelius Pelly, esq. ; R. T. Blackburne, esq.; William H. Butler, esq, ; Louis Perrin Hatchell, esq. ;
Maurice P, Flood, esq.—Clerk, Mr, James Keating, 3 Belmont-terrace, Terenure.

Bagnall, James, esq. P.L.a. Ellen-
borough ho. Old Bawn, 68l 15s.

Hooper, William; esq. Fernvale, and
Junior Conservative Club, Albe-

Carroll,
house

Patrick, esq. Killenarden

Barrett, Christopher, family grocer
and general merchant, 261.

Boardman, Mr, R. Airfield cottage

Boothman, Jro. Bathampton cottage

B Mr. 8 el, Kiltipper

house
Boothman, Mr. Thomas, Jobstown
Brien, Mr. James, 3.1.C. Airton ho,
Byrne, P. esq. Firhouse
CarMELITE CONVENT — Mrs. Len-

Dispensary—P. M. Poett, L.X.Q.C.P.1.
M.B.C.S, Eng. medical attendant,

Doyle, Kevin, esq. Ballinascorney
Dublin and Blessington Tramway Co,—
ticket office and waiting room,
9

Fox, William, farmer, Whitestown
Handcock, Mrs, Sallypark
Healey, P. farmer

taigne, superioress

*| Killenarden—vacant,

marle-street, London
Hosier, Mrs, Killininny ho. 371, 10s,
Jolly, S. esq. Kiltalown 1871, 10s
Jordan, Patrick esq. Old bawn, 70l
Jordan, Mrs., Park house
Kearns, Mrs, St. Anne’s, 192
491.
Mooney, Patrick, esq. Newhall
M uldoon, John, relieving officer,
Haarlem, 951,

Healey, Myles, farmer

Muldoon, Timothy,esq. Allenton ho, 847



TERENURE— WILLIAMSTOWN.

Whitton-road. !E\ing& hI({rs. Cypresngro;e, ]:541. 5a.
. R |Lloyd, Henry esq., Beech par]
;g:::?’ o Tghers lM‘Gra,ne, James H. esq. Knocklyon
3 Rothwell, Mr. John castle 1921.
4 to 8 Vacant Maconchy, Charles Wm. esq. Kﬂ;are
481.
£ Masterson, John, grocer, &c. Temple-
i
Templeogue. s

i
l

P. of Rathfarnham,

Alexander, William, esq. Templeogue
house, 75l
Brunton, R. D. esq, Castlefield 441.

Byrne, Patrick, farmer, Fir house |
Clifton, Michael, wine and spirit mer- |
chant, Knocklyon {
Costello, John, esq. Mount Down
Cook, A. E. esq. Palmrville, |
Craig, Jobn, esq. Idrone, 461.|
Deverill, Hewson, esq. Riversdale,’
and 50 Henry-street, 601. |

Meyers, AnthonyN. esq. Woodbrook,

641,

Q’Connor, Henry, esq. Wellington ho.
and Newtown, Tallaght
Pim, Mr. A. H. The Cottage

Roe, Miss 8., Prospect house, 54l.

Rosehall—vacant 451,

Ryan, Miss, Knocklyon house 801,

Smyth, Thomas, esq. Tynon cot-

tage
Stepney, George Herbert, esq. 7.P. co.

1857

Olney—vacant, 01
Terenure Carmelite College—Very Rev.
R. J. Colfer, president ; Rev.Thos.
Kelly, o.c.c.; Rev, John J.Dunne
o.c.c. ; Rev. Peter L, Nolan,0.0.c.
3001
4l. 10s,
41, 10g,

Hayden, Hugh,
M‘Donnell, Matthew
Wade, P. dairy proprietor

Terenure-park.
A PiLLAR LETTER-BOX opposite
Littledale.

1 Clark, James, esg. A%
2 Odlum, Miss, |2
3 Watterson, Mrs, ¢ :
4 Vacant, e
5 Allport, Mrs. 3T 4

18 Phillips, Fredrick W, esq.

Wicklow, Alberta

19 Robinson, David P. esq.
120 Smyth, Rev. Achcson W.

Dowling, Francis, esq. Fir house, 44l. | SuB-Post Or¥1cE—Kavanagh, Michl. poy JamesJ. esq. Kempton grove

Dowse, B. J. esq. Mount Michael sub-postmaster Little, Francis J. esq. B.A. T.C.D.
Farrans, Mrs. C. E. Knocklyon house| Swan, Dr. R. F. Delaford, 98L.| solicitor, Littiedale
Fawcett, Mrs. Whitehall house, Taylor, R. farmer, Whitehall cross Thompson, Cecil G. esq. M:a: solr.
Fox, James, farmer, Mill-view roads com:. for oaths, Brosna, ana 1 Upper
Gibson, Mrs, Charleville,  22I. 10s.| waidron, Samuel, builder, Little| Mount-street
Grandy, George, esq. Templeville, 461. Fortfield, and York road, Rath-| White, Archibald,esq. Killowen
Grandy, Henry, esq. Templeville, 46l mines
Grindley, George esq., Mount Alton,| Walgh, Thos. F. esq. chief cashier, TERENUBE-TERBACE.
681 Board of Works, Kinvara cottage|A WALL LETTER-Box at Lockerbie.
Guilfoyle, W. J. mechanical engineer,| Wilkinson, Richard, esq. J.p.|l Beard, Charles T. esq. and Chief
2 Belmont-terrace, Terenure— Prospect Secretary’s office, Avonbeg. 35l
office, Templeogue | Wilkinson, W. H. esq. Prospect 2 Rhodes, Mrs. Ruthville 32l
Handcock, Mrs. Sally park, 321 ,» Rhodes, G. R, esq.
Harrington, William esq. Cherry- et 3 Forsythe, E. G. esq. chief clerk,
field 1 Adderley, Miss, Dramloe 80. G.P,0. Dublin, Lockerbie, 851
Kavanagh, Michael, dairy, Spring-|2 Dowling, Patrick, esq. 4 Toppin, Percy, esq. Parkfield, 40l.
field 301
Kavanagh, Michael, sub-postmaster,
M in-view, Templeog Templeogue-road. Tramway Cottages.
Kavanagh, Miss, Templeogue lodge, |Brady, Thomas, car owner, 0% Rathfarnham-road.
301.| Jones, James, carpenter, 21, 5s. | Fifteen small cottages, 4l to 7L 10s-
Kennedy, Joseph, farmer, Wellington, Kerr, Wm. bootmaker
761. | Lane, Christopher, car owner, 21, 15s, Tramway Cottages.
Kennedy, Matthew, esq. Spawellfarm,  Murray, Michael, dealer in sand, Terenure.
2001. 21. 5s.|Nine small cottages,
WHITECHURCH (s¢¢ RATHFARNHAM).
WILLIAMSTOWN. (Brackrock Township.)

WILLIAMSTOWN, a maritime viliage in the parish of Booterstown, partly in Dublin barony but chiefly in that
of Rathdown, Dublin county, 4} miles S.E. from the General Post Office, Dublin, comprising an area of 46 acres.
Population, 575, inhabiting 54 houses. It is situated upon the S, shore of Dublin bay, close to the Kingstown
railway, and on theroad to Bray. It is resorted to as a bathing—place. In the neighbourhood, approached from
Booterstown or Blackrock, there are many handsome seats and villas. The parish church is situated in Cross-
avenue, Blackrock. It is within the Blackrock postal delivery. Tram cars pass to and arrive from Dublin

every 5 minutes.
Castledawson-avenue. Rev. M. J. Downey, dean, University;
| College, Blackrock

Blackrock College—Very Rev. Ed-| i
ward A, Crehan, D.p. presi-
dent ; Rev. Hugh O’Toole, vice-|
president ; Rev. William Carroll,’ g
bursar ; Rev. James Keawall, Emmett-square. ! 4,10 r.x. only.
dean of studies; and Rev.| Rock-road. ! 9 Earl, Mr. John
Philip O’Shea, dean of discip-| Urban District Council of Blackrock. 11 Cullen. Mr. Myles
line 330L. |42 houses, 1. to 4l 10s./18 Rice, Mr. John

Rock-road.

From Blackrock.
Prrak LuTTER-BOX, cleared aé 8.30
AN 1115 A.w. 1.30 Pd. 4.10 ».u.
€10 P.M. and 9.45 p.M. Sunday

i
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